
From: Blandin, Norva
To: Lopez, Daniel G
Cc: Bucell, Bridjette
Subject: Fwd: Sealed Roll Off Ricky"s Oil
Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 4:07:31 PM
Attachments: Sealed roll off.msg

Sealed roll off.msg
Sealed roll off.msg
Sealed roll off.msg

Hi Daniel!!
I am responding some important emails. I noticed that Marc did not cc you. 
Please include this email as a submittal from Ricky's Oil in order to correct violations.

Best regards, see u soon.
Norva

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device

-------- Original message --------
From: Marc Lefebvre <mlefebvre@mas-env.com>
Date: 11/22/17 8:37 AM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Blandin, Norva" <Norva.Blandin@dep.state.fl.us>
Cc: Montinique Buquoi <Mbuquoi@SynergyRecycling.org>
Subject: FW: Sealed Roll Off Ricky's Oil

Hi Norva
 

Good Morning. Attached are the requested photographs of the covered roll off and the last photo in
 the group also shows the sign on the roll off indicating drained oil filters. Hopefully this will close
 this matter. If not please advise.
 
Happy Thanksgiving
 
Marc
 
 
Marc A. Lefebvre, PE
Vice President of Engineering Services
5761 N Andrews Way
Ft Lauderdale Fl. 33309
954 520-3766
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